From: Delumo, Jenny (CPC) <jenny.delumo@sfgov.org>

Sent: Monday, April 4, 2022 1:25 PM

To: Lou Vasquez <Lou@bldsf.com>; Range, Jessica (CPC)
<jessica.range@sfgov.org>; tyler@bldsf.com; Steven Vettel
<SVettel@fbm.com>; Radonich, Anna <anna.radonich@stantec.com>;
Macenski, Trevor <Trevor.Macenski@stantec.com™>; Johnson, Kaela
<Kaela.Johnson@stantec.com>; JENSEN, KRISTEN (CAT)
<Kristen.Jensen@sfcityatty.org>

Subject: RE: 469 Stevenson Weekly Check In

Hello,
Here is the agenda for the call tomorrow:

1. Recirculated DEIR Update
a. Part A submitted 4/1: Project Sponsor confirmed Part A review by 4/15; City to review
Part A by 5/13
b. Stantec currently preparing Part B environmental setting and regulatory setting for the
resource sections while waiting for the technical studies
2. Technical Study Updates
a. Displacement Analysis Update
i. Seifel updated scope per City comments and 3/29 team call
b. Geotech Update
i. Langanis preparing the draft and will update per additional scope at the
direction of the City; anticipated end of this week
¢. HRE Update
i. BUILD provided the requested renderings on 4/1
ii. Paige & Turnbull preparing draft HRE
3. Schedule

Kind regards,
Jenny

Jenny Delumo
Senior Planner, Environmental Planning Division
Transportation Review Team Lead

Planning Department, City and County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415.575.9146 Fax: 415-558-6409

Email: Jenny.Delumo@sfgov.org

Web: www.sfplanning.org
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From: Delumo, Jenny (CPC)



Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 2:05 PM

To: Lou Vasquez; Delumo, Jenny (CPC); Range, Jessica (CPC); Tyler Kepler; Steven Vettel; Radonich,
Anna; Macenski, Trevor; Johnson, Kaela; JENSEN, KRISTEN (CAT)

Subject: 469 Stevenson Weekly Check In

When: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 11:00 AM-12:00 PM {UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Will send agendas in advance.

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)
+1415-906-4659,,614929837# United States, San Francisco

Phone Conference ID;: 614 929 837#
Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options




